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SIDEWALK, CURB AND GUTTER REPAIRS AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS 

PROJECT NO. HWY-OM-2016-38 

PRE-BID MEETING NOTES 
APRIL 20, 2016 

The following notes are from the Hawaii Department of Transportation (HOOT) pre-bid 
meeting with prospective bidders for the Sidewalk, Curb and Gutter Repairs at Various 
Locations on Oahu project. 

The meeting was held at the Kakuhihewa Building in Kapolei, Room 609 at 9:30 am. 

A sign-in sheet with the names of the attendees is attached. 

All attendees were reminded that since this is an open-ended project, the Contractor's 
bid security must be in the amount of $6,250 per area. Bidders shall submit separate 
bid securities for each area. 

Attendees were also reminded of HDOT's Apprenticeship Program. If a bidder wishes 
to participate in the program, the appropriate forms shall be submitted with the bid 
package. 

Questions: 

1. The current contract was not awarded to the lowest bidder. Why? 

There is a requirement that the cost for removing the existing sidewalk 
shall not exceed 10% of the cost for installing the new sidewalk. 

Most of the bidders did not follow the requirement and their bids were 
rejected. · 

2. Is removal of the existing sidewalk listed as a separate item? 

Yes. 

3. Why did you make the 10% requirement for Bid Item 634.101 O? 

This requirement is to prevent the Contractor from removing the existing 
sidewalk and not returning to install the new sidewalk. 

4. Will the issued work orders have a guaranteed or minimum quantity? 

Work is done on an as-needed basis. There is no minimum quantity. 



5. What kind of work orders were issued for Triton? Can I find out the amounts? 

Work orders were issued by Oahu District Office. You can contact Ryan 
Nakata at 831-6700, ext 135 for specific details. 

6. Do I need to submit a bid for all areas? 

No. Bids can be submitted for any or all areas. 

7. Will there be a project engineer or in-house engineer to manage the job? 

Yes, an Engineer from the Oahu District Office will oversee the work. 

8. The specs say that the contractor must respond to a work request within 48 
hours after notification. Does that mean I have to start the work within 48 hours? 

Upon receiving a work order from the State, the Contractor must contact 
the State within 48 hours to begin the coordination of work. 

9. The specs say that this contract can be extended for two more years. Will there 
be a construction cost index? What if material costs increase? 

The contract may be extended for two additional 1-year periods. At each 
period extension, the Contractor must agree to maintain the prices in the 
contract proposal. 

10. Is traffic control required? Do I provide the plans? Do they need to be stamped? 

The Contractor is responsible to provide traffic control in accordance with 
the MUTCD. Stamped traffic control plans are not always required but the 
State reserves the right to require them when deemed necessary. 

11. For the grass restoration, is there a maintenance period? Do I have to hire a 
landscaper or can I do it myself? 

Restored grass must be accepted by the State. You may use a landscaper 
but it is not required. 

12. When will this contract start? 

July 2016. 

The meeting ended at 9:45 am. 

All items discussed at this meeting are for clarification only. The bid documents shall 
govern over anything said at the meeting and discrepancies shall be clarified in 
Addendum No. 1 . 
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